EGAN SPRING FLING '08

INFORMATION SHEET

Please Read This Sheet and Keep It Handy!!

- *The Spring Fling Talent Show is a long-standing and outstanding Egan tradition. All seventh and eighth graders are invited to be a part of the fun! There are many ways you can be involved in the Talent Show. Performing is one way, of course, but we have lots of other things that need to be done to put on a great show. (Please see production staff and tech crew registration form.)
 *Production staff, MCs and tech and stage crew will meet with the Producer and Directors as needed by individual arrangement. If you are performing, attendance at rehearsals is required. All called rehearsals are MANDATORY. ONE rehearsal MUST have EVERYONE in your act in full costume with props. Rehearsal slots will be 10-15 minutes long except for Tech Rehearsal. (Set-up time for
- * Rehearsal Schedules will be posted on the Egan Website. YOU MUST CHECK YOUR E-MAIL FREQUENTLY FOR UPDATES AND CHANGES. We will be as accommodating as possible of busy schedules. Please be prompt for your rehearsal slot.
- *Acts should be a maximum of two and a half minutes; 2 minutes or under is better. Remember: Less is more. Bands are limited to two songs, length to be determined. Lyrics and dialogue must be in good taste. Costumes must comply with the Egan dress code.

KEY DATES for SPRING FLING

~ FORMS DUE -Monday, March 24, by 3 PM - Turn in to the Egan Office.

bands will be built in to the schedule.) Rehearsals will be in the Egan Multi.

- \sim FIRST DRESS Rehearsal Saturday, April 5th 8AM 2PM or Sunday, April 6th, 9AM 11AM -slot to be assigned..
- ALL ACTS MUST ATTEND this rehearsal IN COSTUME. Notification of times and schedule posted by April 1st. Please BRING YOUR MUSIC and a <u>printout of your lyrics</u>, if applicable. Sign ups today for times to record your music for the Master CD.
- ~ SECOND Rehearsal Sunday, May 4th, Slot assigned between 9 AM and 3 PM THIS REHEARSAL IS A DIRECTOR'S DISCRETIONARY REHEARSAL. This rehearsal is for those acts not fully prepared at the April 5/6 rehearsal. Please BRING YOUR MUSIC! Notification of times made and schedule posted by April 25.
- ~ THIRD Rehearsal Friday, May 9, between 3pm AND 6pm PLAN TO Stay the whole time FULL SHOW DRESS REHEARSAL MANDATORY FOR ALL PERFORMERS AND STAGE HANDS
- ~ TECH Rehearsal Friday, May 16, 3 PM, right after school

Not a dress rehearsal. Practice of curtain call for all and then sound checks only (the first 15-30 seconds of your act) in show order. (Notification of show order by May 9.) After your sound check you may go home, relax and have dinner. (Bands will take longer; information to follow.) Props (labeled, please) should be left in prop room after this rehersal.

- ~ "CALL" Friday, May 16, 6:30 PM sharp!
- Performers, in costume, and stage and tech crew, dressed in black, check-in and take your places.
- ~ <u>SHOW TIME</u> Friday, **May 16**, 7 PM, Break A Leg! (Doors open for audience at 6:30 PM.)

 PLEASE PUT THESE DATES ON YOUR CALENDAR & IN YOUR PLANNER

 email: eganSpringFling@eganschool.org